
 

 
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

 
 
June 6, 2023 

 
Via Certified Mail 
Return Receipt Requested & Electronic Mail 
Caitlin Sutherland, Executive Director 
Americans for Public Trust 
107 South West Street, Suite 442 
Alexandria, VA 22314 
csutherland@americansforpublictrust.org         
        RE:  MUR 7723 

Michael R. Bloomberg, et al.  
 
Dear Ms. Sutherland:  

 
On May 31, 2023, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your 

complaint dated March 25, 2020, and found that on the basis of the information provided in your 
complaint, and the information provided in the responses, there is no reason to believe Michael 
R. Bloomberg, Mike Bloomberg, 2020, Inc. and Hayden Horowitz in his official capacity as 
treasurer, and the DNC Services Corporation/ Democratic National Committee and Virginia 
McGregor in her official capacity as treasurer violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971, as amended (the “Act”) as alleged in the complaint.  Accordingly, on May 31, 2023, the 
Commission closed the file in this matter.  A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the 
Commission’s decision will follow. 

 
 Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days.  See 
Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 
(Aug. 2, 2016).  
 

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission’s dismissal of 
this action.  See 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8).  If you have any questions, please contact Christopher 
S. Curran, the staff attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 294-3097.   

 
       Sincerely,  
 
 
 
       Christopher S. Curran 
       Staff Attorney 
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